

Squire and Partners

77 Wicklow Street London WC1X 9JY
T 020 7278 5555 F 020 7239 0495

info@squireandpartners.com
www.squireandpartners.com

Amanda Peck

Senior Planning Officer
Planning and Public Protection
Culture and Environment
London Borough of Camden
Town Hall
Argyle Street
LONDON
WC1H 8ND

28 March 2010

05070-0701-100428-MPo01e

Dear Amanda

UNISON – Signage Application

Further to our earlier telephone conversation I confirm that the 3 no. proposed flag poles to Euston Road are to be omitted from the application.

I enclose the following revised drawings:

- 15-02_20B Rev B
- 90-01_501 Rev B
- 90-01_502 Rev B

If you have any queries or require additional information please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

Michael Poots

enc

cc UNISON
Gerald Eve
Drivers Jonas